REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING

April 4, 2006

Present: Mayor Guy Barriger

Comm. Bob Phillips, Comm. George Holleman, & Comm. Jack Lerner

The regular meeting was opened for business by Mayor Barriger at 6:00 p.m.

The invocation was given by Commissioner Phillips. The Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Motion by Commissioner Phillips, seconded by Commissioner Holleman to adopt the agenda as presented. Passed unanimously.

Motion by Commissioner Phillips, seconded by Commissioner Holleman to approve the minutes from the March 7th, 2006 regular meeting. Passed unanimously.

Open Forum:

No comments were made.

Motion by Commissioner Holleman, seconded by Commissioner Lerner to award the April Anchor Business Award to Office Practice of Pharmacy for 26 years of service in Taylorsville. Passed unanimously.

Yolanda Prince, Town Clerk reported that the voluntary annexation petition and all supporting information were sufficient according to the NCGS 160A-31. Town Planner, Jon Pilkinton presented a feasibility study on the profitability of the property.

Mayor Barriger opened the public hearing for the contiguous annexation request from Myrium Stewart for her property located at 396 6th St. No citizens were present for comments regarding the annexation petition and Mayor Barriger closed the hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Holleman, seconded by Commissioner Lerner to approve the annexation request effective 4-4-06. Passed unanimously. See attachment A1&A2, which are hereby incorporated and made a part of these minutes.

Mayor Barriger opened the second public hearing to hear public comments regarding a possible ordinance adoption prohibiting solicitation of funds on the streets in Taylorsville. Town Attorney, Karen Brzykcy & Police Chief Jones stated that the Town can place stipulations and or regulate by requiring proof of liability insurance or limiting the times per year solicitation can occur or can ask for Fed ID, statement of cash flows, and or restrict entrance & location & hours. Currently, the only regulation is from state law saying that nothing can impede the flow of traffic. Mayor Barriger closed the public hearing.

Motion by Commissioner Phillips, seconded by Commissioner Holleman to adopt a Resolution on Intent to regulate, prohibit and or grant permission to groups/organizations in order to solicit

funds on the streets of Taylorsville. Passed unanimously. See attachment B, which is hereby incorporated and made a part of these minutes.

Motion by Commissioner Phillips, seconded by Commissioner Lerner to approve the contract to perform the FY 2005/2006 audit by Martin Starnes & Associates. Passed unanimously.

Motion by Commissioner Holleman, seconded by Commissioner Lerner to approve the advertisement of the 2005 delinquent tax list in the Taylorsville Times on May 3, 2006. Passed unanimously.

Motion by Commissioner Phillips, seconded Commissioner Holleman to adopt a Resolution stating the Towns position of "Statement of Support for the Guard and Reserve" in pledging employer support of the National Guard and Reserves. Passed unanimously. See attachment C, which is hereby incorporated and made a part of these minutes.

Motion by Commissioner Phillips, seconded by Commissioner Lerner to approve the adoption of a Resolution adopting April 17 thru 30, 2006 as "Litter Sweep" Roadside Cleanup in Taylorsville. Passed unanimously. See attachment D, which is hereby incorporated and made a part of these minutes.

Budget workshop dates were set for Saturday April 22^{nd} @ 8:00 am and an alternate set for Saturday May 6^{th} @ 8:00 am

Requests for insurance quotes will be advertised for. MIT will increase by 11% to 15%.

Next meeting scheduled for May 2nd at 6:00.

With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at	
	Mayor
	Commissioner
	Commissioner
	Commissioner

ATTEST:

Yolanda Prince Town Clerk